
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. Mayor’s Report 

6. Council Reports 

7. Engineer’s Report 

8. Citizen Comments – Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

9. Citizen Comments – Non-Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the May 19th meeting and List of Bills Submitted 

11. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 0525-6 Approving Bid Package for the Sale of Kervin Court Outlot 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Reserve Funds Allocation Discussion  

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING  

 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, June 2nd, 2025 

6:00 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

 



​ ​ May 2025 Fire Report 

Total Calls:​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 22 

Medical Calls:​ ​ ​ ​ 20 

Gas Odor in Residence:​ ​ ​ 1 

Carbon Monoxide Alarm:​ ​ ​ 1 

Hiawatha Mutual Aid:​ ​ ​ 0 

Monroe Mutual Aid:​​ ​ ​ 0 

Marion Mutual Aid:​​ ​ ​ 0 

 

This report is as of 5:00 PM on May 29… 

Fire training: The May fire training had three separate stations, the first was practicing 
donning our gear and SCBAs and trying to improve our times on each iteration. We also 
had a station for finding random things on our trucks and describing their uses. The last 
station was in the training room with Google Maps up on the screen and finding random 
addresses around town and looking at the new areas that are being built in town. 17 
members attended. 

Medical training: No medical training due to Memorial Day falling on the 4th Monday. 

Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp 



Robins Police Department 
225 South 2nd Street        Robins, Iowa  52328        Non Emergency  366-5055 

Scott A. Humphrey  Chief of Police 

 

                Monthly Statistics 2025 

                                       May      

Officer initiate     98                        

Dispatched trips   50             

Traffic stops          08                              

Warning                 05                 

Citation                   03     

Agency assist         10                    

Speed checks         05                   

Disturbance calls   10                   

  Reports                  13                    

Suspicious Activity 06                  

Medicals/Fire calls 07                    

Alarms                      05 

Accidents                 04                    

Animal calls             05                    

House checks          32 

Bus/Park checks     35                                                                                                                     



 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ june2025.docx 

To: Mayor & Council 
 

Date: May 27, 2025 
 

From: Kelli Scott, P.E. 
 

CC:  

RE: City Engineer’s Report 
 

CITY PROJECTS  

West Main St Trail and Road Reconstruction 

No Update 

I have prepared some cost estimates for rehabilitation options to consider in lieu of using the MPO 

money for reconstruction.  We will discuss this in the office and provide an update to the council 

at a later date. 

All funding for West Main St has been shifted to FY 28 which means the funds will be available 

October 1, 2027. 

The total project cost for the roadway is estimated to be $4,600,000.  Robins has been awarded 

$1,587,000 in FY 27 and $1,863,000 in FY 28 for the road for a total of $3,450,000 in federal aid. 

Robins has been awarded $860,000 in funds for the trail for FY24.  The trail portion of the project 

is estimated to be $1,075,000. 

West Main St Overlay 

LL Pelling has been notified that they were awarded the project.  Once we receive contracts from 

them, we will bring them to council for approval.  We are still planning on working through the 

bid items to see if there is a way to reduce the overall cost while maintaining the integrity of the 

project. 

  



Engineer’s Report – June 2025 
May 27, 2025 
Page 2 of 4 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ june2025.docx 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Robins Landing Phase I  

Site restoration continues to be a discussion item.  We will be looking into the status of the escrow 

items over the next few weeks to refund that back to the developer.   

Building permits are being issued and a few houses are under construction. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Sewer 

We had a valve failure on the force main aling NCP Rd and are waiting on replacement valves.  

This did cause a “spill” that has been reported to the DNR. 

Water 

CR has been out flushing hydrants and doing some maintenance on the Pressure Reducing Valves 

(PRV) in the system.  They were unable to make adjustments to the one at NCP and Main Street 

due to the ongoing issues with the Booster Station.  We will reach out again and try to get some 

coordination with CR to get it resolved. 

Still pending… We had been receiving some low-pressure complaints and CR Water had 

suggested the upgrades we had done previously may be the cause.  We met with the contractor and 

found no evidence that the improvements were at fault.  We sent an email to CR Water letting 

them know what was discovered and what changes we made, but have yet to receive a response.  

We have received one additional complaint, but have been waiting for nicer weather to investigate.   

Still pending… We followed up with the City of CR to see if additional adjustments can be made 

to reduce the pump run times and pressures, while maintaining a satisfactory level of service.  We 

have not heard back on our inquiry, but CR has reached out about additional low pressure 

complaints. 

Streets 

Kluesner has been out doing some shoulder work along NCP Rd and some patching on Main St to 

buy some time between the rehab project and reconstruction projects.  They are supposed to be 

returning to finish the shoulder work on NCP. 

  



Engineer’s Report – June 2025 
May 27, 2025 
Page 3 of 4 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ june2025.docx 

Drainage 

The culverts under the CVNT and the drainageway between the CVNT and Robins Road near 

Robins Landing are full of sediment from years of erosion, not related to construction of the 

development.  We have gotten a few quotes for cleaning out the drainage way to allow for proper 

operation of the detention basin, but are waiting for some updates from contractors. 

Ordinance Updates 

We are currently working on Chapter 165 to ensure the previously approved changes were 

accurately adopted as well as addressing other issues we have identified while working on site plan 

approvals and zoning questions.  Our goal is to have it ready for the June P&Z meeting. 

We are also working through all of the ordinances that have been passed since codification in 2006 

to ensure they have been properly adopted and incorporated into the Code (online and the big black 

book).  Once complete we will make sure everyone gets updated copies to insert into their books. 

Tower Terrace Road  

No Update 

The project has started design and is in the preliminary stages.  Monthly meetings are being held 

to provide status updates to everyone.  A trip to Washington DC in June is planned and Robins has 

been asked to attend if possible, as having an elected official present increases the chances of 

getting face-to-face meetings with legislators to discuss the project and its funding. 

RAISE is now BUILD again.  The new application is due January 30th and has been submitted. 

The total project cost is estimated to be $47.6M, with Robins’ estimated obligation for the project 

to be $8,585,842.  If all grants are awarded, Robins’ estimated contribution is $287,267. 

Indian Creek and Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 

No Update  

The projects are continuing as scheduled. 

Segment 11 has a project completion date of June 1, 2025 and is estimated to be 50% complete as 

of December 19th.  Robins total contribution is estimated to be $2,023,870 (down from $2,140,547) 

for Segment 11. 

As of December 5th, Segment 7 was essentially complete with some potential seeding expenses to 

come in the Spring on 2025.  Robins total contribution is estimated to be $3,029,381.40 (up from 

$2,995,608) for Segment 7. 

  



Engineer’s Report – June 2025 
May 27, 2025 
Page 4 of 4 

265 S. 2nd St.  Robins, IA   52328    www.cityofrobins.org      (319)393-0588 

l:\city council\engineer's reports\engineers report_ june2025.docx 

Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) 

No Update 

The Fiscally Constrained Plan (FCP)  is being updated.  A few Robins projects have made it into 

the 2030-2034 timeband.  We won’t know for a few months if the Policy Board approves the FCP.  

If approved, Robins will be able to apply for funding for those projects which include a portion of 

North Center Point Road and a portion of Robins Road. 

28-E Agreements 

A final draft of the Indian Creek 28E has circulated through the technical group and will be sent 

to each jurisdiction for approval. 

No additional conversations have been had regarding the 28E for sewer. 

No future meetings are currently scheduled. 



  
Minutes of the May 19, 2025 City Council Meeting 

*Unofficial meeting minutes until approved by Council* 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 6:00p.m. on Monday, May 19th, 2025 at Robins 

City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz. Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with the following 

members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, Councilor Cary Smith and 

Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lisa Goodin, Deputy City Clerk Rhonda Kortenkamp, City Attorney 

Doug Hermann, City Engineer Kelli Scott, Building Official/Superintendent of Public Works Mike Kortenkamp, Police 

Chief Andy Humphrey, Detective Greg McGivern and Fire Chief Keith Feldkamp.  

J. Smith moved to approve the agenda, Franzman seconded and all voted aye. 

 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Franzman moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the May 5th City Council 

Meeting, the List of Bills Submitted and Resolution No. 0525-15 Approving Application for Tobacco Permit, 

Casey’s #3564. Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

NEW BUSINESS:  

Resolution No. 0525-11 Approving Final Plat for Olinger Farm First Addition to Linn County Hinz 

described the plat’s location in Linn County within 2 miles of Robins City Limits. Cook motioned for approval; J. 

Smith seconded and upon roll call, all votes were aye. 

Resolution No. 0525-12 Approving Final Plat for Remington’s Second Addition to Linn County. Hinz 

described the plat’s location in Linn County within 2 miles of Robins City Limits. Foley motioned for approval; J. 

Smith seconded and upon a roll call, all votes were aye. 

Resolution No. 0525-13 Approving Fireworks Permit for Robins Roundup. Hinz described proposed display 

as taking place on June 14th for the annual Robins Roundup Celebration. Franzman motioned for approval; Cook 

seconded and upon a roll call, all votes were aye. 

Resolution No. 0525-14 Setting Public Hearing for FY25 Amendment No. 2. Hinz noted that due to 

publication restrictions, the resolution as written should be amended to reflect a public hearing date of June 16th, 

instead of June 2nd. J. Smith motioned to approve as amended; Franzman seconded and upon a roll call all votes 

were aye. 

Resolution No. 0525-16 Appointing McDonald & Mitzel to Planning & Zoning Commission. Hinz reported 

that the Planning & Zoning Commission is recommending to appoint Clifford McDonald and Matthew Mitzel to 

fill the two vacant seats. Hinz welcomed Mitzel, who was present, and thanked him for his service to the 

community. Cook motioned for approval; C. Smith seconded and upon a roll call all votes were aye. 

Discussion and possible motion regarding municipal accounting software upgrade. At Hinz’s request, 

Goodin described the City’s long-standing relationship with the current vendor, G-Works and the company’s 

recent efforts to compel its clients to migrate to a cloud-based service. She further described the research 

performed and quotes received from two alternative vendors: Edmunds GovTech and Tyler Technologies. She 

reported that City Hall staff is recommending a move to Tyler Technologies as provider of the City’s municipal 

software. Goodin provided details, at Foley’s request, regarding the advantages for City Hall staff, Department 

Heads and all employees alike. Foley motioned to approve Tyler Technologies as the City’s new municipal 

software provider, J. Smith seconded and all votes were aye. 

 



2 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Resolution No. 0525-5 Awarding Bid for West Main St. Rehabilitation. At Hinz’s request, Scott described the 

reasoning behind the recommendation to award the bid to LL Pelling, despite the bid exceeding the currently 

established budget, rather than re-bidding the project. The additional engineering costs associated with re-

designing and re-bidding the project plus the uncertainty of the projected bids resulted in the recommendation to 

move forward with the project as bid. Franzman motioned for approval. J. Smith seconded and upon a roll call all 

votes were aye. 

Resolution No. 0525-6 - Resolution Authorizing Bid Process and Setting a Public Hearing for Proposed Sale 

of Kervin Court Outlot/Detention Basin. Attorney Hermann reported that upon further examination of the deed 

for Outlot A, it appeared that the outlot had been acquired through eminent domain, which would require 

additional processes to be added to the sale of the property. Herman recommended tabling the matter to allow 

time to further investigate the nature of the deed to the City. Foley motioned to table the resolution; J. Smith 

seconded and all votes were aye. 

ADJOURN: J. Smith moved to adjourn at 6:27 p.m., Foley seconded and all voted aye. 

 

    

         

   Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Thu May 29, 2025  9:35 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Check Range:    5/28/2025- 6/03/2025                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Thu May 29, 2025  9:35 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Check Range:    5/28/2025- 6/03/2025                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Thu May 29, 2025  9:35 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Check Range:    5/28/2025- 6/03/2025                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Thu May 29, 2025  9:35 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Check Range:    5/28/2025- 6/03/2025                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Robins IA                                                    OPER: L G



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     6
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     7
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     8
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     9
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



Thu May 29, 2025  9:37 AM BUDGET REPORT Page    10
                                              CALENDAR  5/2025, FISCAL 11/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  91.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: L G CITY OF ROBINS                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EXPENSES              



 

RESOLUTION NO. _0525-6__ 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BID PROCESS AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 

FOR PROPOSED SALE OF KERVIN COURT OUTLOT/DETENTION BASIN 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Robins is the owner of that real property (“Property”) consisting 

of an approximately  107’ x 115’ landlocked and unbuildable outlot/detention basin within in the 

City of Robins, County of Linn, and State of Iowa, identified as Linn County Parcel No. 

112117701600000), and legally described as follows: 

OUTLOT A IN KERVINS THIRD ADDITION, ROBINS, IOWA. 

 

WHEREAS, the City acquired title to the Property by dedication; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Robins has identified no public use for the 

Property, aside from its continued use as a detention basin, and continued ownership of the 

Property would necessitate ongoing maintenance at public expense; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council, in compliance with relevant provisions of Iowa Code 

§364.7, desires to solicit public bids for the sale of the Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposed Bid Packet for the Property, 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

 

WHEREAS, no final determination on the City Council’s proposal to sell the Property shall 

be made until the City Council holds a duly noticed public hearing on the proposed sale of the 

property to the winning bidder in accordance with the provisions of Iowa Code §364.7. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1:  The Bid Packet for the Property attached hereto is approved and adopted. 

 

Section 2:  Sealed bids for the Property shall be accepted until _1_:00 P.M. on __June 27th, 

2025, as more fully provided in the Bid Packet. 

 

Section 3: The City Clerk is directed to post the Invitation to Bid, included the Bid Packet, 

at City Hall, and to publish the same in a legal newspaper, published at least once weekly, and 

having general circulation in said City at the earliest possible opportunity following the approval 

of this Resolution. 

 

Section 4.  The City Council shall hold a duly noticed public hearing as part of its regular 

meeting at 6:00 P.M. on __July 7th , 2025, at Robins City Hall, 265 South 2nd Street, Robins, Iowa, 

for purposes of obtaining public input on the proposed sale of the Property by the winning bidder.  

 



Section 5.  That the City Clerk is hereby directed to cause at least one (1) publication to be 

made of a notice of said public hearing, in a legal newspaper, published at least once weekly, and 

having general circulation in said City, said publication to be not less than four (4) clear days nor 

more than twenty (20) days before the date of said public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of 

Iowa Code Section 364.7. 

 

Section 6.  The notice of public hearing shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

(One publication required) 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROBINS IN THE STATE OF IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSAL 

TO SELL REAL PROPERTY LOCALLY KNOWN AS THE KERVIN COURT 

DETENTION BASIN 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, will hold 

a public hearing on __ July 7th  _, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. at Robins City Hall, 265 South 2nd Street, 

Robins, Iowa, at which meeting the Council proposes to take action on the proposal to sell  

that real property (“Property”) consisting of an approximately  107’ x 115’ landlocked and 

unbuildable outlot/detention basin within in the City of Robins, County of Linn, and State of Iowa, 

identified as Linn County Parcel No. 112117701600000), and legally described as follows: 

OUTLOT A IN KERVINS THIRD ADDITION, ROBINS, IOWA. 

At the above meeting the Council shall receive comments from any resident or property 

owner of said City with respect to the proposed sale of the property.  After all comments have been 

received and considered, the Council will take additional action on the proposal or will abandon 

the proposal. 

 Dated this 2nd day of June 2025. 

 

/s/ Lisa Goodin      

City Clerk, City of Robins, Iowa 

 

(End of Notice) 

 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 2nd day of June 2025. 



 

 

              

     Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Lisa Goodin,  City Clerk 
 



INVITATION TO BID 
SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 

 

LEGAL NOTICE 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Robins is the owner of that real property (“Property”) consisting 

of an approximately 107’ x 115’ landlocked and unbuildable outlot/detention basin within in the 

City of Robins, County of Linn, and State of Iowa, identified as Linn County Parcel No. 

112117701600000), and legally described as follows: 

 

OUTLOT A IN KERVINS THIRD ADDITION, ROBINS, IOWA. 

 

 The Property is being sold “as is.”   

 

No survey has been performed.  All inspections must take place prior to bidding.  The 

Property is vacant and available for viewing at bidders’ convenience. 

 

 The Property will be sold to the highest responsive and responsible bidder, as determined 

by the City Council in its sole discretion.  The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids and 

to waive any irregularities or informalities.  All bids must be cash transactions and may not be 

conditioned on financing.  The City Council has established a minimum bid of $ 1.00  for the 

Property. Due to the Property’s location and configuration, only owners of adjacent parcels 

(Linn County Parcel Nos. 112117701700000, 112117700300000, 112117700500000, and 

112117701500000 will be eligible to bid. 

 

Parties interested in bidding on the Property may submit a sealed bid to the City Clerk at 

City Robins City Hall, 265 South 2nd Street, Robins, Iowa, until _1_:00 P.M. on _ June 27th , 

2025.  Instructions to Bidders and Bid Blanks may be obtained from the City Clerk.   

  



 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

1. Description of Property:  The Property to be sold (“Property”) consists of an 

approximately  107’ x 115’ landlocked and unbuildable outlot/detention basin within in the City 

of Robins, County of Linn, and State of Iowa, identified as Linn County Parcel No. 

112117701600000), and legally described as follows: 

 

OUTLOT A IN KERVINS THIRD ADDITION, ROBINS, IOWA. 

 

No survey has been performed. 

 

2. Receipt of Bids:  Bids will be received by the City Clerk until 1:00 P.M. on _ June 27th , 

2025.  The City Council may consider non-responsive any bid not prepared and submitted in 

accordance with the provisions hereof and may waive any informalities or reject any and all bids.  

Any bid may be withdrawn prior to the above scheduled time for the receipt of bids or authorized 

postponement thereof.  Any bid received after the time and date specified shall not be considered.  

The failure or omission of any bidder to examine any form, instrument, or document shall in no 

way relieve any bidder from any obligation with respect to a submitted bid. Due to the Property’s 

location and configuration, only owners of adjacent parcels (Linn County Parcel Nos. 

112117701700000, 112117700300000, 112117700500000, and 112117701500000 will be 

eligible to bid. 

 

3. Contents of Bids:  Each bid must be submitted on a fully completed bid blank containing 

the full legal name of the person(s) bidding on the Property, with a telephone number, physical 

address, email address, and signature of an individual with requisite authority to legally bind the 

bidder(s); and be submitted in an opaque sealed envelope marked “BID FOR KERVIN COURT 

OUTLOT/DETENTION BASIN.” No faxed or emailed bids will be accepted.  The bid shall 

include all additional documents required in these Instructions to Bidders.  Failure to submit all 

required bid items may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

 

4. Duration of Bids; Award of Bid:  Bids shall be considered firm offers to purchase the 

Property and will be held open for a period of sixty (60) calendar days from the above-referenced 

deadline for submission.  If a Purchase Agreement prepared by the City, in substantially the form 

enclosed herewith, is not executed by the winning bidder and submitted to the City within fifteen 

(15) business days of City Council awarding the bid, or if the transaction otherwise fails, the bid 

will be deemed null and void and the City Council will proceed to award the bid to the next highest 

responsive and responsible bidder, reject all bids, or re-let the Property in its discretion.  No 

Purchase Agreement will be binding upon the City until executed by the Mayor as authorized by 

the City Council. 

 

5. Condition of Property.  The Property is being sold “as is” and subject to easements of 

record (including a force main easement to be recorded prior to closing); a reservation of easement 

for stormwater drainage; zoning restrictions; and restrictive covenants of record, if any.  Each 

bidder may inspect the Property at the bidder’s convenience prior to bidding and shall judge for 

himself/herself all the circumstances affecting the Property, assuming all patent and latent 

conditions or defects in connection therewith.  Each bidder will be presumed to have inspected the 

Property and examined title thereto.  

 

6. Notice of Restrictions:  Bidders are notified that ownership of the Property shall be subject 

to the following deed restrictions, which impose certain duties and obligations on the bidder and 

the bidder’s successors and assigns: 



 

 

 

 

A. No structures shall be constructed or placed upon the Property that would limit or 

diminish the ability of the detention basin to convey storm water; 

B. No vehicles may be parked, stored, or otherwise placed upon the Property for any 

period of time; 

C. The Property’s owner shall maintain the detention basin clear of fill, debris, 

garbage, vegetation, and siltation from the outlet structure(s) and pipe(s); 

D. The Property’s owner shall conduct regular mowing or permitted burning; 

E. The Property’s owner shall maintain slope stability, settlement, and erosion 

control within the detention basin; 

F. The Property’s owner shall keep the detention basin’s auxiliary/emergency 

spillway(s) clear of any obstruction;  

G. The Property’s owner shall maintain the detention basin consistent with its original 

design and specifications as depicted on the grading plan attached hereto as Exhibit 

A and incorporated herein by reference.  

7.  Bidder Questions/Addenda:  Upon the deadline for the submission of bids, each bidder 

will be presumed to have inspected the Property and to have received answers to all questions 

regarding the Property.  The failure or omission of any bidder to examine any form, instrument, or 

document shall in no way relieve any bidder from any obligation with respect to a submitted bid.  

All questions prior to bid award shall be directed in writing to City Clerk, Lisa Goodin, at 319-

393-0588 or by email to lisa.goodin@cityofrobins.org. 

 

Questions must be received at least five (5) days prior to the date fixed for the submission of bids. 

No response will be made to any bidder individually.  Any and all responses and any supplemental 

instructions will be in the form of written addenda to this Invitation to Bid posted at City Hall three 

(3) days prior to the date fixed for submission of bids and may also be obtained from the City 

Clerk.  Failure of any bidder to receive any such addendum shall not relieve such bidder from any 

obligation under his/her bid as submitted.  

 

8.   Signing Bid:  By signing its bid bidder acknowledges reading these Instructions and agreeing 

to the same. 

 

  



BID BLANK 

 

I, ________________________________________, personally, or as authorized 

representative for and on behalf of the entity named below, submit this bid and hereby offer to 

purchase that real property (“Property”) consisting of an approximately  107’ x 115’ landlocked 

and unbuildable outlot/detention basin within in the City of Robins, County of Linn, and State of 

Iowa, identified as Linn County Parcel No. 112117701600000), and legally described as follows: 

 

OUTLOT A IN KERVINS THIRD ADDITION, ROBINS, IOWA. 

 

which constitutes a firm offer in the following amount, subject to all terms and conditions of the 

City of Robins’s Instructions to Bidders (as incorporated herein by this reference): 

 

$ ________________________ 

 

This offer shall remain open without modification for a minimum period of sixty (60) days 

from the date of the deadline for bid submission.   

 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

Name/Title (if applicable)    Date 

 

________________________________  _________________________________ 

Signature      Telephone 

 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

Address      Email 

 

________________________________   

City, State, Zip      

 

Submit bid to:  

City Clerk 

265 South 2nd Street 

Robins, IA 52659 




